

George Dimitropoulos

From: Kris Taylor <ktaylor@essexpower.ca>
Sent: August-09-16 12:36 PM
To: George Dimitropoulos
Subject: RE: Amendment of Generation License - EB-2016-0159

Hi George,

Yes, please withdraw the Leamington amendment and proceed with the Manning Road Pumping Station amendment.

Regards,

Kristopher Taylor
Director of Corporate Strategy
Essex Power Corporation
2199 Blackacre Drive, Suite #200
Oldcastle, ON, N0R 1L0
Office: 519-946-2000 x219
Cell: 519-818-3795

From: George Dimitropoulos [mailto:George.Dimitropoulos@ontarioenergyboard.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2016 12:34 PM
To: Kris Taylor
Subject: RE: Amendment of Generation License - EB-2016-0159

Hi Kris,

Do you want to withdraw the Leamington amendment then so I can go ahead with the Manning Road Pumping Station amendment?

If so, just email me that you'd like to withdraw the Leamington amendment for now and will apply at a later date along with the application for an Electricity Generation Licence for the Corporation of the Municipality of Leamington and I can move forward with the Manning Road amendment.

Let me know if this works. Thanks.

Regards,

George Dimitropoulos
Advisor, Licensing & Industry Liaison
Ontario Energy Board
416-544-5152
george.dimitropoulos@ontarioenergyboard.ca

From: Kris Taylor [mailto:ktaylor@essexpower.ca]
Sent: August-04-16 9:42 AM
To: George Dimitropoulos
Subject: RE: Amendment of Generation License - EB-2016-0159

Yes, we're working on putting it all together however this license isn't immediately required (site is still being commissioned). I'd like to get the Manning Unit online as soon as possible however.

Regards,

Kristopher Taylor
Director of Corporate Strategy
Essex Power Corporation
2199 Blackacre Drive, Suite #200
Oldcastle, ON, N0R 1L0
Office: 519-946-2000 x219
Cell: 519-818-3795

From: George Dimitropoulos [<mailto:George.Dimitropoulos@ontarioenergyboard.ca>]
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2016 9:40 AM
To: Kris Taylor
Subject: RE: Amendment of Generation License - EB-2016-0159

Thanks Kris. Is the Leamington application forthcoming as well?

George Dimitropoulos
Advisor, Licensing & Industry Liaison
Ontario Energy Board
416-544-5152
george.dimitropoulos@ontarioenergyboard.ca

From: Kris Taylor [<mailto:ktaylor@essexpower.ca>]
Sent: August-04-16 8:06 AM
To: George Dimitropoulos
Subject: FW: Amendment of Generation License - EB-2016-0159

Hi George,

I've finally received the attached as it relates to EB-2016-0159. I would propose to separate this piece of the application with Leamington as you indicated that a separate and new application would be required for them as they do not have an existing license.

Please advise.

Regards,

Kristopher Taylor
Director of Corporate Strategy
Essex Power Corporation
2199 Blackacre Drive, Suite #200
Oldcastle, ON, N0R 1L0
Office: 519-946-2000 x219
Cell: 519-818-3795

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.